Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 9:55 AM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong

Subject: RE: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED
VEHICLE SFJ9807G AND SMP2829A ON 23/03/2021

Attachments: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED

VEHICL... (30.2 KB)

PART 1 OF 2
Hi LKK,

Kindly assist on attached PRI.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 9:53 AM

To: yvonne@everestlawllc.com

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>;
Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SFJ9807G AND
SMP2829A ON 23/03/2021

Without Prejudice

Your Reference: TA.2021.2939.ya
Our Reference : 7791270056SG003

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our
appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg




From: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 12:28 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] [PRI] AIG ref SFJ9807G - Our ref: TA.2021.2939.ya

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Our ref : TA.2021.2939.ya
Your ref : SFJ9807G

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Surveyor from M/s AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

No. 78 Shenton Way Vehicle SMP2829A inspected as follows by Name:

#07-16 AIG Building Before repair Parts removed After repair
Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Department
2 DAYS’ PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Signature Signature Signature
Date/ Time: Date/ Time: Date/ Time:

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE
CLAIMANT: ADVANCE CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP2829A & SFJ9807G ON (MMDDYYYY) 3/23/2021 ALONG 53 FULTON ROAD AT ABOUT 2345 HOURS

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for ADVANCE CAR RENTAL PTE LTD, the owner of vehicle no.
SMP2829A.

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties.

Our client’s vehicle SMP2829A is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection:

M/S APEX MOTORING

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4,
#01-56, SINGAPORE 417800
Tel: Pei Jie (9169 0825)

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification,
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays.

[As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, please communciate with us via email only to avoid any
delay in reply.]

Regards,
Yvonne Ang (Paralegal/In-house counsel)

M/s Everest Law LLC
No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876
Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail.



From: yvonne

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 1:56 pm

To: 'AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com' <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Subject: [NOA] AIG ref SFJ9807G - Our ref: TA.2021.2939.ya

Our ref : TA.2021.2939.ya
Your ref : SFJ9807G

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd For your information only
No. 78 Shenton Way Owner of SFJ9807G
#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Department

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir/Madam,

CLAIMANT: ADVANCE CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP2829A & SFJ9807G ON (MMDDYYYY) 3/23/2021 ALONG 53 FULTON ROAD AT ABOUT 2345 HOURS

We are instructed by ADVANCE CAR RENTAL PTE LTD to notify you (the insurer of SFJ9807G) of a road traffic accident on (MMDDYYYY)
3/23/2021 ALONG 53 FULTON ROAD AT ABOUT 2345 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SMP2829A and vehicle
registration number SFJ9807G driven by your insured at the material time.

We are waiting for the filed copy of our client’s Singapore accident statement and we will forward once we received the same.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle SMP2829A has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle:
1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle; and

2. Please forward a copy of your insured’s report.

Our client proposes to use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

1. Kelvin Teo (KAAS Automotive Appraising Services) 6. How Andrew (Prominent Appraiser Services)
2. Terrence Hong (TY5 Consultancy) 7. Dennis Yap Teck Wee (Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd)
3. Michael Yap (Mc-Coy Appraisal Pte Ltd) 8. Yap Teck Chye (Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4. Dixon Yeo (Treasure Appraisal Services) 9. Philip Foo (Precision Appraisal Services)

5. Chang Fuh Keong,Dave (Sincere Appraisal Services) 10. Patrick Ng (Carlink Consultancy)

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference
to you.

[As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, please communciate with us via email only to avoid any delay in reply.]

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
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no



responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



